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April 18, 1995

Rand Carroll

General Counsel

New Mexico Qil Conservation
2040 S Pacheco

Santa Fe NM 874505

RE: Nerdhlic Company Incorporated

Dear Rand:

I have been working with Nerdhlic Company Incorporated since December 29, 1994 and given them a number
of extensions to allow them to bring the lease into compliance. Mr. Tom Knowlton has never returned my

calls or submitted any paperwork on his intentions for the lease.

Please docket a case calling for Nerdhlic Company Incorporated and all interested parties to appear and show
cause why the following wells should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a division approved

plugging program.

Inditos #1 H-15-16N-09W  #30-031-20774

Bullseye A #2  P-13-16N-10W  #30-031-05091

Bullseye #9 G-18-16N-09W  #30-031-20576

Bullseye #8 D-19-16N-09W  #30-031-20531

Bullseye #2 N-18-16N-09W  #30-031-20414
Sincerely,

Johnny Robinson

Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

JR/sh

cc: W F Wood Nerdhlic Co Inc
Norwest Bank of NM 337 E San Antonio Dr Ste 101
PO Box 1081 Long Beach CA 90807

Albuquerque NM 87103

well files



